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REF: 29305 

Height: 15 cm (5.9") 

Diameter:  10 cm (3.9") 

Description

Vintage Drinking Travelling Set, Flask & Beakers.
A luxurious set of two conical beakers and a glass flask all incased in a wonderful leather case. The flask
with hinged lid with screw bayonet fitting, glass with notched shoulder and sides with cut decorative lines.
The tan leather case in good condition, the lid held in place with a strap with two popper fittings. The two
very high quality silver plate beakers are with gilded interiors and fit inside each another. The beakers are
10 cm high with a 8 cm diameter rim, bottom tapers to 5½ cm. One beaker stamped on the base 'Grant &
Son, Carlisle' with a genie lamp motif. The second beaker also has the same motif with 'R&B' within an oval
and with S, EP and a Fleur-de-lis along side. Further down 'Romney Plate Sheffield made' with the genie
lamp motif is stamp. The glass flask will fit into the beakers and then they all fit snugly into the leather case.
The 'Genie lamp' is the trade mark of Roberts & Belk.

Taken from www.silvercollection.

The firm was established as Furniss, Poles & Turner. The first hallmark was entered in Sheffield Assay
Office as "plate worker, Furnival Street, Sheffield" on December 20, 1810.
From c.1822 to 1945 the firm traded as William Briggs (hallmark entered as Plate Worker, Button Lane on
August 14, 1822).
Later William Briggs entered in partnership with Samuel Roberts and Joseph Slater. In 1845 the firm,
trading as Roberts & Slater, silver and electroplate manufacturers, entered its hallmark in Sheffield Assay
Office (September 1, 1845. Address: Furnival Street).
After the retirement of Joseph Slater (1858) the activity was continued until 1863 under the style Roberts &
Briggs (hallmark entered on September 1, 1859).
In 1863, after the retirement of William Briggs, the firm changed to Roberts & Belk (the new partner was
Charles Belk). Its first hallmarks were entered in Sheffield Assay Office on February 1, 1864.
In 1879, after the retirement of Samuel Roberts, the activity was continued solely by Charles Belk
maintaining the style Roberts & Belk.
Besides the Sheffield factory, the firms were active also in London, with showrooms at 28 Ely Place,
Holborn (1858) and later at Gresham House, 24 Holborn Viaduct (1883).
In 1901 the firm became Roberts & Belk Ltd and in 1961 was bought by C.J. Vander Ltd.
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